From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:44:29 AM
Jerry,

A new VRAP redevelopment site for Oakland. This was a former Chevron (RO146) closed
in May 2014. Dilan and | meet with ENGEO back in June; that meeting attendance PDF
file is under the old case number as that was what we did back then. I'll forward what |
have for the new case as there has been some work (next email). | probably have the
redevelopment plans around (?), but will need to find them.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,

Our client is ready to move forward with the SCP agreement. Can you please send me a copy of the
application?

Thanks!
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:22 AM

To: Divya Bhargava
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Divya,
Thanks for the data. My first cut is that it looks to be pretty manageable, but could
somewhat depend on what is planned. Does your client have approved redevelopment
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plans yet? If so, please bring a copy. It will move the discussion along more quickly.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Mark, attached are the tables and figures from our recent phase Il work. This would help facilitate
our discussion on Thursday.

Thanks!
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 9:40 AM

To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

OK; June 41 -3 pm. This is probably better than the previous date for your client. How
many should we expect — 3 (you, Shawn, and RP)?

Let me know if you would.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org
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PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,

1 pmonJune 4™ works for us. I'll send a calendar invite.

Thanks!
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 5:00 PM

To: Divya Bhargava
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Divya,
It looks like there have been a few changes; right now we have the following:

June 4, 1:00 - 5:00 (2 hr block; this just opened a few minutes ago).
June 10, 3 — 5 (this might be occupied already)
June 12, 10 — 5 (2 hr block)

Let me know.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:58 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

HI Mark,

No problem about that. Our client’s due diligence period ends on 6/12. Do you have any other
dates/time sooner than that to meet us?

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 10:00 AM

To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Divya,

| need to apologize, | have a conflict at that time that | did not see on my calendar for some
reason. I'll need to pull that date and time. The June 5th period is also starting to infill, so
based on experience it would probably be best not to use to that date as well. The other
time periods remain open, but as you might be able to see, fill very quickly. If neither work,
| can find additional times. Let me know.

Again, my apologies for the conflict with the one date and time. That was my error.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 9:49 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,
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Thank you for your email. We can plan to meet on Thursday 6/11 (10-12). | can send out a calendar
invite.

Thanks,
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Divya,

| should include our supervisor in the meeting, and have provided several dates and times
that work for the both of us, as follows:

Friday June 5th, 1:30 — 5 (for a 2 hr block of time within)
Thursday June 11", 10 — 12

Friday June 121", 10 — 5 (2 hr block)

Wednesday June 17, 10 — 5 (2 hr block)

Let me know what might work, or if additional dates are needed.

It would also be good to forward any data before hand with the hope we’ll have time to
review it. It helps to focus discussions.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 9:51 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
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Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,

Hope you’re doing well. Just wanted to follow up with you regarding this project. We (along with our
client) would like to meet with you to discuss the findings of recent work we conducted as well as
the path going forward. Let us know what days you’re available to meet us.

Thanks,
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

That would be a discussion between the agencies. It is not straight forward, and is decided
mutually between the agencies. I'll need to get back to you. I've already forwarded your
email for an initial internal discussion.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland

Hi Mark,

| had spoken to you yesterday regarding this case. Since the case is closed at the Alameda County
Environmental Health, would it be okay for us to enter into a VCA agreement with the Water Board
or DTSC?
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Let us know.

Thanks,
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer

ENGEO Incorporated

2010 Crow Canyon PI, Suite 250
San Ramon, CA 94583

(925) 395-2559 Phone

(888) 279-2698 Fax

www.engeo.com
*xkkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally

or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and
without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data
against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and
revisions or updating of hard copy documents, ***kik
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